City of Seattle Notice of Appointment

Name: Jedediah Wade Bradley		 ☑ Executive Appointment ☐ Reappointment ☐ Legislative Appointment ☐ Agency Appointment ☐ PDA Council ☐ PDA Constituency 						
Residential Neighborhood: Ravenna	Zip Code: 98105	Contact Phone No.:						
Appointed to:	1/0 - F	Date of Appointment: 6/29/2015						
Seattle Bicycle Advisory Bo Authority (Ord., Res.): Ord. 120325, Res. 30995	oard (Get Engaged)	Term of Office: From: September 1, 2015 To: August 31, 2016						
experience, as well as a pas Professionally, Jed works a Senate, managing communi previously worked as a legi director of university affairs	sion for bicycling and an administrative spications, administrations slative assistant in the for the Associated Spolitical science, focu	brings administrative and policy research sensitivity to race and social justice. Secialist for the University of Washington Faculty on and multiple university committees. He has a Washington House of Representatives and as studies of the University of Washington. Jed sing on comparative history of ideas, education,						
		CITY OF A						
Authorizing Signature:	Min	Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments: Mayor Edward B. Murray						

Jedediah Wade Bradley

EDUCATION AND LEADERSHIP

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, Seattle, WA

2007,-2011

Bachelor of Arts-Political Science, focusing in Comparative History of Ideas, Education, Law, Disability and Women's Studies Leadership-Finalist for 2011-12 University of Washington Student Regent,

Co-Founder - UW Students for Barack Obama, Provost's Advisory Committee Founder/Member

Awards-

2010 Vision and Values Leadership Award, Emest M. Conrad Memorial Scholarship 2011

WORK EXPERIENCE

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON- Seattle, Washington

10/2013-present

-Administrative Specialist, UW Faculty Senate. I manage various administrative and policy research tasks for the faculty leadership at the UW. I oversee multiple university committees and am responsible for managing a database of over 4500 faculty members. I craft communications to campus stakeholders including faculty, administrators, and students. Finally, I am responsible for keeping the record of faculty grievance and mediation processes, including adjudications.

WASHINGTON STATE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES-Olympia, Washington

11/2011-10/2013

-Legislative Assistant to State Representative Derek Stanford (D-Bothell): I was the only full-time, year-round staff member for a State Representative. My roles included responding to constituents, researching policy proposals, tracking bills, preparing press release drafts, scheduling appointments, crafting legislation, conducting stakeholder meetings, managing interns, connecting constituents with government agencies, acting as a proxy for the Representative, and advising him on committee and floor action. Lastly, I covered the office of Representative Gerry Pollet (D-Seattle) for three months.

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON- Seattle, WA

09/2009-06/2011

- -Director of University Affairs (2010-11): Elected to the executive board of the student government at the University of Washington. In this role I managed a \$1 million+ budget and helped oversee sixty employees. I was heavily involved with the University of Washington administration and matters of higher education policy including, but not limited to, funding sources, curriculum, admissions, student life, K-12 outreach, faculty, and administrative policies. The majority of my time was spent on independent projects, meetings with faculty councils and administrators, and office support work consisting of scheduling meetings and answering outside inquiries.
- -Student Senate Chair (2009-10): Managed three employees and was in charge of the student opinion establishing body on the UW-Seattle campus. I chaired meetings of both the full 120+ person Senate as well as the planning committee. I successfully wrote and defended a grant for an electronic voting system for the Senate. I managed the office and was the official spokesperson for the organization to faculty, administration, and other entities.

HOUSING AND FOOD SERVICES, University of Washington, Seattle, WA

08/2008-06/2010

-Resident Advisor- Haggett Hall and Steven's Court: Primary tasks were administrative and student life support for on-campus residents of the University of Washington. I personally managed over fifty residents, mediated conflicts between residents and coworkers, supported students with resources and information, coordinated events, and had regular office support and management assignments.

OTHER

- Eagle Scout
- Expert in Microsoft Office Suite and proficient in VoteBuilder and other database software
- Expert in Sturgis Parliamentary Procedure, proficient in Robert's Rules of Order
- Avid cyclist, canoer, kayaker, skier, backpacker, tennis and racquetball player, and home brewer.

Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

12 Members: All subject to City Council confirmation.

11 Members per Resolution 30995, serving 2-year terms

1 Get-Engaged Program Member per Ordinance 120325, serving a 1-year term

- 5 Appointed by City Council
- 7 Appointed by Mayor
- O Other Appointing Authority-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
		1.	Member	TBD	9/2/15	8/31/17	1	Mayor
6	F	2.	Member	Lara Normand	9/3/13	8/31/15	. 1	City Council
6	F	3.	Member	Merlin Rainwater	9/3/13	8/31/15	1	Mayor
1	М	4.	Member	Michael Wong	9/3/13	8/31/15	1	City Council
		5.	Member	TBD	9/2/15	8/31/17	1	Mayor
6	М	6.	Member	Jeff Aken	9/3/13	8/31/15	1	City Council
6	М	7.	Member	Adam Bartz	9/3/14	8/31/16	1	Mayor
6	М	8.	Member	Don Brubeck	9/3/14	8/31/16	1	City Council
6	F	9.	Member	Kristi Rennebohm Franz	9/11/12	8/31/16	2	Mayor
4	F	10.	Member	Leah Curtiss	9/3/14	8/31/16	1	City Council
6	М	11.	Member	Steven Kennedy	9/3/14	8/31/16	1	Mayor
6	М	12.	Get-Engaged Member	Jedediah Wade Bradley	9/1/15	8/31/16	1	Mayor

Diversity Chart:					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	2				The second secon				4		, .	
Council	3	2		2	1			1		3			
Other			THE REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF	and a second sec									
Total	5	4	and a protection becomes full afternation (1979).	2	1			1		7			

Key:

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M or F

^{***}Other Includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability